IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, No.
Plaintiff,
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A), and 846
v. NLT: 10 Years Imprisonment
NMT: Life Imprisonment
WILLIAM ENEFF, NMT: $4,000,000 Fine
a/k/a “Muft,” NLT: 5 Years Supervised Release
[DOB: xx/xx/50], Class A Felony
GARY MICKIEWICZ, $100 Mandatory Special Assessment

a/k/a “New Yorker,”
[DOB: xx/xx/50],

BILLIE J. THOMLINSON,
a/k/a “Dusty,”
[DOB: xx/xx/49],

ROBERT R. PETERS,
a/k/a “Possum,”
[DOB: xx/xx/57],

TIMOTHY R. DAVIS,
[DOB: xx/xx/59],

MICHAEL FITZWATER,
a/k/a “Holms,”
[DOB: xx/xx/48],

ROBERT L. MAYS,
a/k/a “Goose Rob,”
[DOB: xx/xx/54],

DONALD STREET,
a/k/a “Donnie,”
[DOB: xx/xx/72],

STEVEN M. STREET,
a/k/a “Goose Steve,”
[DOB: xx/xx/67],

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
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MICHAEL HENSLEY,
a/k/a “Joe Poke,”
[DOB: xx/xx/65],

and
DONALD CULEY,

a/k/a “Kooly,”
[DOB: xx/xx/67],

(N N N N N N N

Defendants.

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

That between on or about January 1, 2002, to and including the date of this indictment,
said dates being approximate, in the Western District of Missouri and elsewhere, WILLIAM
ENEFF, a/k/a “Muft,” GARY MICKIEWICZ, a/k/a “New Yorker,” BILLIE J. THOMLINSON,
a/k/a “Dusty,” ROBERT R. PETERS, a/k/a “Possum,” TIMOTHY R. DAVIS, MICHAEL
FITZWATER, a/k/a “Holms,” ROBERT L. MAYS, a/k/a “Goose Rob,” DONALD STREET,
a/k/a “Donnie,” STEVEN M. STREET, a/k/a “Goose Steve,” MICHAEL HENSLEY, a/k/a “Joe
Poke,” and DONALD CULEY, a/k/a “Kooly,” defendants herein, did knowingly and
intentionally combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each other and others, both known
and unknown to the grand jury, to distribute: (1) a mixture or substance containing a detectable
amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in an amount of five hundred
(500) grams or more; (2) cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance; and (3) marijuana, a

Schedule I controlled substance contrary to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code,
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Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A), all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

846.
A TRUE BILL.
/s/ Foreperson
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY
/s/ Jeffrey Valenti

Jeffrey Valenti #43254
Assistant United States Attorney

Dated: __ 6/19/07
Kansas City, Missouri
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